
INITED NATIONS 

:CONOM.IC 
Distr . 
GENERAL 

~NO 
E/CN.4/SR .456 
19 April 1954 

;bCIAL COUNCIL ORIGmAL: ENGLISH 

CON'mN'IS 

(13 P· ) 
54- 09727 

COMMISSION ON ~AN RIGHTS 

Tenth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Wednesday, 31 Y~rch 1954 , at 2 . 50 p .m. 

Report of the sixth eeeeion of the Sub-~eeion on Prevention of 

Diec41mina t1on and Protection -of Minorities (E/CN .4/703 anr. ~rr.l; 
E/CN.4/L . 359) (continued) 



E/CF . 4 /SH. 456 
Enclis h 
Pac;e 2 

PiillSElllT: 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Mr. AZ1'-1I 

1-:r. TTITr..T"C'O 
• ~ !"-~ .!'~~!-~· 

Mr. ~flUTLAM 

I"ir. NISOT 

Mr . LABARCA ) 
I-1r . ORTEGA ) 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN 

Mr . GHORBAL 

Mr. JUVIGNY 

Hr . ROUSSOS 

Nr. RAJ AN 

Jltr. RIZK 

Mr. TYABJI 

:t-1r. BIRECKI ) 
Jvlr . KULAGA ) 

Nr. ASI ROGLU 

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV 

t.1r . MOROZOV 

IVir. HOARE 

Mrs. LORD 

Nr . BRACCO 

Mr. MANNING 

Mr . ARNALDO 

(Egypt) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

Chi na 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
:l n,'l_ ~T0r-t::h~r!! Ire !.e.!!:! 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Internat ional Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educational, Scienti fic 
and Cultural Organization 

Representatives of non- governmental organizations : 

Catecory B: Hrs . VERGAP.A 

Mr JOFTES 

l-1i e!3 GUI'HRIE 
Mr. PRICE 

.tclr . JACOBY ) 
ltr . EASTEFNAN ) 

~.frs. POLSTEIN 
!vlr. RONALDS 

) 
) 

Catholic International Union for 
Socia l Service 

Co-ordi nating Board of J ev i sh 
Organizat ions 
International Alliance of \·lomen 
Pax Romana 
Horld Je,.;lsh Congress 

Horld Union for Progressive Judaism 



Secretariat: Mr . HLMPHREY 

Mr . SClfrlELB 

Mrs . BRUCE ) 
Mr . DAS ) 

E/CN. 4/SR . 456 
English 
Page 3 

Director of the Division of 
Human Rights 

Deputy Director of the Division of 
Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 



EjCN .4 /SR .456 
English 
Page 4 

REPORT OF THE SIXTH ~ESS:ON OF THE SUB- COMMISSI ON ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION 

AriD PRCTECTior; CF ~m;oRI·.t~S (E/r:Jri .4/703 and Corr . l; E/Ct~ .4/L . 359) (continued) 

Nr. TYA:BJI (Pakistan) wished to state his Governrr.ent's general 

position on the sub ject under discussion. Although Pakistan had its mdnorities, 

it had no minority problem. Its record with r egard to the welfare of minorities 

was exemplary . •rbe f ounder of the nation had promised that the ndnori ties would 

be treated not only with justice and fairness but with generosity - a pledge that 

had been scrupulously carried out. A set of principles granting to the 

minorities the right freely to practise their religion and develop their culture, 

freedom of thought, expression and assoc iation, equality of status and opportunity , 

equality before the l aw, and social , economic and political justice bad been 

adopted by the Constituent Assembly, and a provi sion r egarding the protection of 

all the legitimate rights and interests of non-Moslem communities in Pakistan bad 

been included in the Directive Princ iples of State Policy . The Pakistan 

Goverrur.ent made no distinction between the :rra.jori ty element ·in its population and 

the minorities , which suffered f rom no disabilities whatever . Nevertheless, as 

minority problems existed in other territories, his Gover~ent was deeply 

interested in their solution; m1nol'1t.1A~ uAY'A rA1~"bl'=' fa~-+:~ <?'.'<?~ "!~-:-~c;:h "!:he~e 

might be disagreeffients r egarding a correct definition . 

He then turned to the draft resolutions submitted by the Sub-Commission on 

Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities for the Commission's 

consideration (E/CN .4/703 , annex I ) . With regard to draft resolution A; which 

deal t with the appointment of a special Rapporteur who would collate information 

on discrimination in educati on, he thought that the proposed study was useful and 

the choice of Mr . Ammoun as the Rapporteur most happy . In his own country, the 

religious minorities did not· suffer from discrimination in the field of education; 

on the contrary, they were on the whole better educated and possessed greater 

educational fac ilities than the Moslem majority . In that connexion, he remarked 

that the term "minority" should not be given too narrow a definition; there were 

cases of discriminatory domination of a nunerical maJority by a powerful minori~ 

which should a lso be investigated by the special Rapporteur, as, f or example, the 

case mentioned on page 5 of the summary record of the 57th meeting of the Committee 

on Inforrr.ation f r om Non- Self-Governing Territories. 



E/CN .4/SR.456 
English 
Page 5 

With r egard t o draft resolution B, his delegation had had some misgi vings 

about the appointment of a special expert , since it would seem that the vork 

could be performed by UNESCO . In the light of the Phi lippine representative ' s 

statement, however , his delegation was inclined to look on the suggestion 

favourably, but it reserved its final position . 

Draft resolution C involved an important matter of principle. Gran ting 

r emuneration t o the special Rapporteur would be contrary to the views expressed 

by the General Assembly; moreover , as the special Rapporteur would be one of the 

members of the Sub- Commission, an undesir1ble precedent of special r emuneration 

for one of its own members by a United N: tions organ would be es tablished. He 

was therefore inclined to abstain on th~ . draft resolution , while reserving his 

final position . 

His delegation had an open mind w} .:!1 ! a ... ·~ft r esolution D was concerned, and 

, ... ould determine i ts position in -+:he 11 ht "Jf the ~-. '-late . 

Mr . RIZK (Lebanon) thanked ' r . . 1r esentatives whL- ~ welcomed the 

Sub- Commission ' s choice of Mr . Ammo~: ab sr: ~ial Rapporteur on d.1. . : i mination in 

education . His delegation deemed i •n hon. ~ that such an important task should 

be entrusted to an able Lebanese national. 

He expressed his delegation' s appreciat~vn of the Sub-Commission ' s report, 

which would be most valuable to the Commission. 

The CHAIRMAN declared the general debate closed. The Commission would 

no'" have to decide whether it should deal only with the dr aft resolutions in 

annex I, or with the report as a whole . 

Mr . NISOT (Belgium) and Mr . WHITLAM (Australia) pointed out that the 

draft r esolutions in annex I could not be consider ed apart from the 

Sub- Commission ' s resolutions in the body of the r eport , since four of the draft 

resolutions were based on the internal resolutions . 



E/CN . 4/SR .456 
English 
Page 6 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) r eminded the Commission 

of i ts decis i on a t the 452nd meeting to discuss and vote on the draft r esolutions 

after the gener al debate . That procedure did not, of course , preclude the 

Rubmj_ssion of new pr oposals . The debates on the specific dr aft resol ution woul d 

give representatives ampl e opportunity to express their views . The only course 

whi ch was not open to the Commission was that of amending the internal resolutions, 

which bad been adopted by the Sub-Commission and must therefore be kept intact as 

a basis for the discussion of the draft r esolutions to which they r eferred . Thus , 

i n discussing draft resolution A, which was based on internal r esolution B, 

r epresentat i ves could amend the draft resolution or submit a new alternative text, 

but i n no case could they submit amendments to the internal resolution . If the 

Corrmiss i on were to take it upon i tself to r evise the Sub- Commission' s work , it 

would certainly have no time to take decisions which would be useful to the 

Economic and Soci al Council and the Sub-Commission. 

Mr . JUVIGNY (France) di d not consider that the USSR repr esentati ve had 

made an exhaustive analysis of the procedure to be followed . I ndeed, it was 

dif ficult to enumer ate all the possible methods of dealing with the r esolutions . 

For example , if the Commission were to adopt draft resolution B in its pr esent 

f orm, it would be implying its approval of internal r esolution F , to which r eference 

was made in the pr eambular paragraph of the draft resolution . Any amendment of 

drat't reso l ution B, bmo~ever , would carry with it the implication that the 

Sub- Corrmission should not follow the pr ocedure outlined in r esolution F . Any 

decisions the Economic and Social Council might take •d th regard to the future 

wor k on the protection of minorities to be under taken by the Sub- Commission, 

a s outl ined in internal resolution H, vlould also entail some r evision of the 

Sub-Corrmission ' s resolution. Among t he courses open to the Commission were , 

fi r stly, to discuss and amend the inter nal r esolutions and then to vote on the 

draft resolutions in which those resolutions were mentioned; secondly, if 



E/CN . 4/SR.456 
English 
Page 7 

amendments could be per mit ted only to the dr aft resolutions ~ to incorporate in 

the latter some refer ence to the changes , which the Commission wished to make 

in the tenor of the internal r esolutions; thirdly, to make recommendations to 

the Sub-Commission, stating that the Commission had taken note of the relevant 

internal resolution but considered that the Sub-Commission should take other 

measures. It was doubtful whether the same procedur e would be applicable to all 

the draft resolutions ~ but it was essent ial t o find the most effective methods 

possible for dealing with the individual drafts . 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) stressed that it would be unrealistic to discuss 

t he draf t resolutions or the inter nal resolutions separ ately, since they wer e to 

a great extent interdependent. The Commission should adopt the method of 

discussing the relevant internal r esolutions with the corresponding draft 

resolutions and should use the draft resolutions and any separ a te proposals 

submitted by delegations as working documents to which amendments would be 

per mi t ted . 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out to the 

French r epr esentative that , alt hough the adoption of the existing texts of the 

draft r esolutions would imply approval of the int er nal resolutions on which they 

were base d, no de l egation was f or ced to vote in favour of then: r epr esentatives 

could vote in favour of the t ext , vote against it, abstain f rom voting , amend the 

draft resolution or submit a diametr ically opposite pr oposal . Never theless , the 

majority decisions of the Sub-Commission could not be tampered with~ the 

Commission could give the Sub-Commission the necessary guidance without r evoking 

its decision to deal with the draft r esolutions and any other proposals which 

mi ght be submitted . 



E/CN ,ll /d.K . 4)0 

Eneli.eh 
Page 8 

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the French r epresentative that several methods 

coul d be used t o express the Commission ' s views on the internal r esolutions; the 

latter could not, however, be amended. The Commission must regard t he draft 

resolutions and other proposals as the wor king documents before it. 

Mr . NISOT (Bel gium) observed that the Sub- Commission would have 

facilitated the Commissi on ' s work considerably if it had incorporated the substance 

of its internal resolutions in the draft r esolutions , instead of r eferring to them. 

Mr . HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the Commission' s agreement or 

disagreement on certain pointe in the Sub- Commi ssi on' s own r esolutions might be 

expressed through general r ecommendations drafted by the Commission, although 

that system would not be the best way of dealing with minor points of disagreement . 

The problem was to find some method of making quite cl ear to the Sub- Commission 

and to the Economic and Social Council where the Commission's view differed from 

the Sub- Commission ' s . While the Commission could not purport to amend the 

Sub- Commission's own resolutions, never theless it must show where it disagreed 

with t he Sub-Commi ssion, and that could only be done by reference to particular 

passages in those resolutions . 

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) observed that the Commission could either adopt or 

reject the Sub-Commission ' s draft r esolutions, or, if it could accept only parts 

of t he r esolutions on which the draft r esolutions bad been based, it could make a 

r ecommendation t o the Sub- Commission to amend whatever the Commission considered 

f aulty. The Commission could also amend the oper ative par te of draft resolutions 

when it f ound the basic Sub-Commission r esol ution defective . 

Mr . NISOT (Belgium) said that recommendation to the Sub-Commission by 

means of a Commi ssi on resolution was the method he had envisaged . 



E/CN.4/SR.456 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the obvious 

course, in view of the decision taken a t the 452nd meeting,was to discuss draft 

resolutions A to D in annex I, together with any amendments or further proposals, 

and t hen take draft resolution E, to which any delegation that was dissatisfied 

could submit general amendment s expressing di sapproval of the whole report of 

the Sub-Commi ssi on and giving the reasons for such disapproval . His own delegation 

would vote in favour of draft resol ution E. In discussing draft resolut ion A the 

Commission could take t he Sub-Commission's resolution B as a bas is , in accordance 

with the decision at the 452nd meeting. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) asked whether it would be in order to 

propose an amendment to draft resolution A, inserting a second paragraph i n t he 

preamble to the effect that t he Commi ssion considered that the proposals for the 

study should be modified in certain ways, which for convenience, were stat ed in 

terms of amendments t o the Sub-Commission's own r esolution B. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that such a method would be out of order, since 

it would be tantamount to amending the Sub-Commission's resolution. If the 

preamble was amended, the new text would have to state that the Commission 

consi dered that t he Sub-Commission' s r esolution B omitted some point, distorted 

some principle or was otherwise unacceptable. 

Mr. NISOT {Belgium) pointed out that the United Kingdom representative 

seemed to be contemplating the form of a resolution to the Council rather than a 

recommendation to the Sub-Commission. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that be bad not bad any such distinction 

i n mind. Hi s aim was to find some method whereby the Commission could inform 

both the Council and the Sub-Commission in what respects it felt that t he 

Sub-Commission's programme should be modified. The method suggested by the Chairman . 



E/CN .4/3R .456 
English 
Page 10 

would be good on l y i f some ques t ion of principle wer e involved , whereas he 

himself was seeking some met hod of indicating t hat changes of less moment should 

be recorrmended ; apparently it was not possible to do so in terms of an amendment 

to the Sub- Commission ' s basic r esolutions, even i f it was made clear that he wa s 

not actually amending those r esolutions . 

Mr . RIZK (Lebanon) thought that t he confusion had a r isen from a 

failure to bear clearly in mind the difference between the draft resolutions in 

annex I and the Sub-Commissi on ' s own r esoluti ons in the body of t he report . The 

Commission could sur ely amend the draft resolutions in any manner it deemed fit , 

s i nce it wa s an organ s uperior to the Sub-Commission . 

The CHAIRMAN replied that the difficulty arose , not f r om the f act t hat 

the Commission 'l-Ia s deali ng with two different kinds of resolutions , but from the 

fact that some members were seeking a way t o amend i ndirect l y decis i ons which 

,.Jould not normally be subject t o amendment . 

Mr . ~~ROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) obser ved t hat it was 

not necessar y f or all the Commission ' s recommendations to be addressed t o t he 

Economic and Social Council . The Commission should address all the r ecommendations 

within i t s competence and on whi ch i t could reach gener al agreement to the 

Sub- Commi ssion, as it had a lways done hi therto . I f any delegation str ongly 

disagreed wi th any such decision, it could raise the matter i n the Council on i ts 

own i nitiative , but the only matters that t he Commission as a whole was bound to 

refe r to the Counci l were those upon which it was not competent t o take a decision . 

Mr . WHITLAM (Australia) said that although the Commission could not amend 

t he Sub- Commi ss i on ' s own r esolutions , it could certai nly expr ess i ts own opinion 

on them and embody that opinion, in t he f orm of amendments to the equivalent dr aft 



E/CN.4/SR.456 
English 
Page 11 

r esolut ions . The easiest course 1-10ul d be to dr af t reccmmendations t o the 

Sub- Commiss i on embodying proposals for any r equi s ite changes in the plans i t had 

set out in det ai l a nd then a ddress resolutions to the Counci l , together wi th t he 

r ecommendations made t o the Sub-Commission , so that the Council would be f ully 

cognizant of the whole of the action taken by t he Commission . The preambles t o 

the dr af t r esolutions would accordingly have to be amended by the insertion of 

pa r agr aphs to t he effect that the Commiss ion, having noted the Sub -Corr~ission ' s 

r esolutions , had , however , considered t hat the course of action contemplated in 

them should be modified and had made the r equi site r ecommendations to t he 

Sub-Corr~ission , as set forth i n the documents appended . That method would provide 

the requisite l i nk bet ween the a ction reco~mended to the Sub -Commiss i on and the 

r esolution addressed to t he Council . 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN (China ) pointed out that the suggestion that the 

Commiss ion should make r ecommendations to the Sub- Commission wi t hout f orwarding 

any of the latter' s dr aft r esol utions to the Economic and Social Council would mean 

a delay of a t l east one year where th~ Sub -Commiss i on ' s work progr amme vas 

concer ned - a sit uation which shoul d be avoided. 

Although the Commission could not amend the Sub-Commission ' s own resolut ions , 

it wa s per f ectly f r ee to adopt , r e j ect , or amend the draft r esolutions in the 

annex , or even substitute new r esolutf ons f or them, and by such action i t could, 

in fact , nullify the Sub- Commission ' s own r esolut ions if i t so des ired . 

Mr . ORTEGA (Chi l e) noted that there was gener al agreement that the 

Commission coul d do a s it pleased with the dr aft r esoluti ons in t he annex . 

Whether or not it had t he r i ght to amend the other r esol ut i ons was a mat t er of 

no pr actical sign ificance , f or it could clearly indi cate i ts attitude towards 



E/CN .4/SR . 456 
English 
Page 12 

them by amending tbe draft r esolutions in the annex . The only question to 

be r esolved was whether, when the Commission had adopted a text embodying its own 

ideas , that text should go to the Economic and Social Counci l or back t o the 

Sub-Commiss ion . In order not to waste an entire year , it would be better to send 

the text to the Counci l , accompanied by the Sub-Commiss ion ' s drafts , for purposes 

of ccmparison . 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republi cs) saw no need to 

ask the Council to act a s an ar biter in a matter the Commission was fully competent 

to decide for itself . Exagger ated importance was being attached to t he subject 

under discussion, since the draft r esolutions dealt merely with pr eparator y work 

and did not contain any recommendations of substance . He suggested tha t t he 

Commission should discuss them f orthwith . 

Mr . TYABJI (Paki stan) said the resolution in the annex mainly comprised 

two parts : a pr eamble and an operative par t . The pr eamble r eferred to r esolutions 

adopted by the Sub- Commission; as those could not be alter ed by the Commission , 

if a change were sought, a s ubstitute resolution could be presented by the 

delegation r equiring the change , and the substitut e resolut ion , i f passed , could 

f orm a new or additional preamble . Changes i n the oper ative paragraph presented 

no problems a s those could be made by the Commission . 

Mrs . LORD (United St at es of America) wondered whether i t would be 

possible to insert in a draft resolution, after the r eference to a resolution of 

the Sub- Commission , a statement that the latter text was subject to modifications, 

which would then be set out . That was t he method that had been followed the 

preceding year, as could be se~n in the Commission's repor t (E/2447, par agr aph 259) 

Mr . NISOT (Belgium) suggested that the Commission might proceed by 

discussing the resolutions i n the body of the r eport as though they were not 

the Sub-Commission 1 s proper ty. !lfuen it bad finished wi tb t hose texts , t he 

Commission would see more clearl y what act ion it wished to take on t he dr a f t 

resolutions in the annex. 



E/CN .4/SR.456 
English 
Page 13 

Mr. RIZK (Lebanon) pr oposed an amendment to dr aft r esolution A in 

annex I: to inser t the wor ds "which may be made" i n the second paragraph , after 

t he wor ds "for comments" . 

The CaAIRMAN noted that ther e was general agreement that t he Commission 

would take up the dr aft resolutions in the annex, making such amendments as it 

wished and comment i ng on the r elevant internal resolutions in the pr ocess , and 

would then vote on them. He proposed that at the following meeting the 

Commission should pr oceed directly to the consider ation of draft resolution A. 

It was so decided . 

The meeting r ose at 5 . 10 p .m. 




